From: Kathy Huggler

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Beard, Phillip

Cc: Jeff LaValle; Glen Trickle; Jonathon Howard

Subject: Zurn Industries LLC, Docket No. FIFRA-04-2021-0701(b)
Date: Saturday, January 02, 2021 11:50:56 AM
Attachments: US Treasury REX - Cashlink ACH Receiver 12.31.20.pdf

Zurn Industries, LLC - Control list for BMO 12.31.20.docx
MonthlyReconReport 01022021-113818.pdf

Payment has been made via ACH for settlement on 12/31/20 in the amount of $202,853 for civil
penalty Docket No. FIFRA-04-2021-0701(b) Zurn Industries LLC.

Please see attached payment advice and additional documents as proof of payment.
1. Payment Advice = $202,853.00
2. Control list showing US Treasury banking and payment amount $202,853.00 - file uploaded to

BMO Bank total = $324,810.66
3. Recon report from BMO Bank site showing total ACH settlement on 12/31/20 = $324,810.66

Let us know if there are any questions.

- 2202 .
ZURN. e
® Accounts Payable Manager
—
1801 Pittsburgh Avenue, Erie, PA 16502

Desk: 814.875.1389 Fax: 814.871.6142
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Telephone: 855-663-9876

ZURN Fax: 814-871-6143
L]

e —

To:

US TREASURY REX/CASHLINK ACH RECEIV
5700 RIVERTECH CRT

Riverdale, MD 20737

Payment advice

Page ..............

us

Date of Invoice
Invoice Date Payment Currency Amount Currency Cash Discount Payment Amount
FIFRA04-2021-0701(b) 12/30/2020 12/31/2020 USD 202,853.00 0.00 202,853.00
Delivery method: Malil Total (USD): | 202,853.00
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Monthly Recon Report- by Processing Date
BMO

Generated By: 24565896 _KHUGGLER
Generated On: 01/02/21 11:38:22 AM EST
Date Range: 12/31/20 to 12/31/20

SPEC DRAINAGE - 47892603 USD (HARRIS - DDA)

Date Transaction Description Cust Ref Bank Ref Debit

Zero Balance Credit

ZERO BALANCE TXFR
12/31/20 FROM DDA ACCT [-GEN1201231000
00044031...

ZERO BALANCE TXFR FROM DDA ACCT 0004403184

Zero Balance Credit
ZERO BALANCE TXFR

12/31/20 FROM DDA ACCT I-GEN1201231000
00229854...

ZERO BALANCE TXFR FROM DDA ACCT 0022985468

ACH Settlement

TRANS TYPE=PPD
12/31/20 SENDING CO. -SETT-ZURNIND 0269605707

NAME=ZURN IND...

TRANS TYPE=PPD SENDING CO. NAME=ZURN INDUSTRIES
NAME=ZURNIND DISCRETIONARY DATA=04

End of transactions for the selected date range

CO. DISCR. DATA=GENERATED
TRACE NUMBER=020366005307730

Total Debits And Credits:
Total Debit And Credit Items:

Monthly Recon Report- by Processing Date

Credit

$324,810.66

DESCRIPTION=ACH OFFSET

$324,810.66
1

Page 1 of 1

Availability

0 Day: $8,31
$8,316.66 1 Day: $0.00
2 Plus Days:

Balance

6.66

$0.00

0 Day: $316,494.00

$316,494.00 1 Day: $0.00
2 Plus Days:

EFFECTIVE DATE=201231

$324,810.66
2

$0.00

RECV.ID NO=-SETT-ZURNIND

RECV.

01/02/21






